Bepteaber 4th, 1908.
Hr. Yonry G. Stott,
600 VWent 89th Street,
Wow York,

In e, ¥Mr, Henry (rafto, fte Petershurg, Rugaia,

Dear Mr, 8¢ ,m,m

You will preo bably renenber that at a meoting of the
Board of Directorn, held March 23th L9008, you read =
letter froa ¥r, Hole of 84, Petorsvurg, suggesting that
Hr. Grafto be appointed 2osal o marayy Secretary for Huppla.
The Board of Lirectors authorised the President to make
LaQ appolintient.

Upon inveatigating howewer, it was found +that althouch
Mr. Urarto had nie applileation for nerbersh Up end had
been elocted in Noverhor 2907, he hoc never paid the

initiation fees ana duos, Vo therciore wrole hir, oents-

Ing & qupliicate statenent ané suggesting that the natter

e

had probably bheen overlooked. In the meaniime the gppolnte
nens was not nade,

Yo have nev received a letter Trom ¥Mr, Grafte, enclops
ing his fnitsiation feen ﬂnﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂﬁ and apoleogizing for the
delay, wiich he shahed, was due to his absence {ron G
Petersburg en offictal business ror the Rusoian Hovernnent .

Yie therefore desire +o bring this matter to the attoens




Mr. H.G.8. (8)

tion of the Board at iftes next neeting, and we find that
the original letter from Mr, Mole is not in our files.
Ag the lettor was addressed to you persenally we sgsime
that ron have it and 4f go, oan you furnish vg with o
copy of the portion relating teo Mr, Grafto, in order
“hat we nay have full infoermation for presentation te
the Toard.

oy R YTy
Voery truly yours,

fosligtant Secretary



G.STOTT
T 59TH, STREET
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e September 8, 1908,
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Mr. R. W. Pope,
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Dear Sir:w

dinid L'.'(J\,il-‘, 38

in Mr. Fatchinson's lettar of the 4th, T am enclesing
herewith copvy of Mr. T'.'Olé‘?"s letter to me on the subject of appointing Mr,
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Henry Graftio local Fonary Sscretary for Russi

Yours truly,
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